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Re: EQC Docket 14-4801: Canyon Concrete 

David Allshouse <yohoe@tritel.net> Fri, Apr 11 , 2014 at 9:43AM 
To: Tyffanne Rowan <tyffanne. rowan@wyo.goV> 

Da\1d and Sandra Allshouse withdraw their request for a hearing concerning the Canyon Concrete Mine to be held 
April 16, 2014. 

-- Original Message - -­
From: Tyffanne Rowan 
To: yohoe@tritel.net ; JoAnne Wilkerson ; Da\1d Robertson 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 8:01 AM 
Subject: EQC Docket 14-4801 : Canyon Concrete 

Good morning All , 

FILED 
APR 1 1 2014 

Jim _Ruby, Executive Secretary 
Environmental Quality Council 

The EQC is finishing preparations for our hearing on the Canyon Concrete case. 

Could you please let me know today if you are still wanting to participate in the hearing next week? 

Thanks, 

Tuffanne Rowan 
Office Assistant 
State ofWyoming 
Environmental Quality Council 
307-7 7 7-7 17 0 
http :/ / deq.state.wy .us/eqc/ 

The information provided in this communication is confidential and protected, may be attorney client 
privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use ofthe addressee. 
Unauthorized use , disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at 307 -7 7 7 -7 17 o . 

E- Mail to and from me , in connecti on with the transaction 
of public business , is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties . 

E- Mail to and from me, in connection with the t ransaction 
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may b e disclosed to thi r d parties . 
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